
   

            
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
DATE:  February 10, 2016 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Tandem Axle 10 Yard Dump Truck IFB-4172-16-NJ 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the 
requirements have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as 
hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Question 2: “Item 67 V box operation control: 5100ex has replaced the 5100 spreader 
control which has reached the end of its 20 year life cycle.” 
Response: 5100ex controls are acceptable. 
 

2. Question 3: “Item 69 Control Valve 
Valve section to be arranged as follows: 

1. Hoist  (single or double acting?) 
2. Pup hoist  (single or double acting?) 
3. Mid-inlet transition section 
4. Plow Lift 4-way for double acting cylinder with flow control 
5. Plow angle 4-way for double acting cylinder with flow control 
6. Sander, FORCE America Spin-a-veyer (or equal) section for auger and spinner” 

Response: The controls for the truck and pup dump bodies are single acting (power 
up/gravity down). 
 

3. Question 4: “Item 70 Pup trailer hydraulic pneumatic controls:  
Valve specifications call out cable controls for dump body hoist and plow controls with 
electric valves to run spreader controls. Pup controls- do you want these air or cable 
controlled?” 
Response: Cable hydraulic controls are acceptable for the pup trailer. 
 

4. Question 5: “Addendum No 1. 
1) Is a 30” high side acceptable if the body is 10 cubic yard capacity?” 

Response: 30" high body side is not acceptable. 
 

5. Question 6: “Page 14, Item 73 – Is – a cushion valve for hydraulic power reverse, 
orange plow rod markers, rubber deflector shield or jack stands to be included with the 
snowplow?” 
Response: A cushion valve for the hydraulic power reverse and a jack stand shall be 
included with the snowplow. 



   

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 

All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Nicholas C Jones, Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado   


